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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

joshua.frank@db.com [joshua.frank@db.com] 
5/10/2016 4:12:46 PM 
joshua.frank@db.com; joshua.frank@db.com 

Subject: Scan from Lexmark MFP with "Mail to Me" 
Attachments: MFPScan2016-05-10-161244.pdf 

This email was sent from a Deutsche Bank MFP. Please refer to 
http://www.db.com/en/content/eu_disclosures.htm for information on selected Deutsche Bank branches and 
group companies registered or incorporated in the European Union. This e - mail may contain confidential 
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately 
and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e­
mail is strictly forbidden. 
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May HJ, 2fH6 

GUAR.AN10R: 

BORROWE.R: I rnmp E1hk<iHll 1.1 .u:..C 1 a Delawz:rc HmiteJ HabiHty company 
,\01 North V1,'abD,;h Ventu:rf LLC a Delaware limited liability company 
'hump Old P"sI Office LlLC, it Defaware Umitcd liabHity company 

This ccrd/ic;:d,.: is ,kcJ:vcr(;1.) ,1.1d:: tLc Gw:ira.111y (as sam-: may be amended, supplemented, 
renewed, cxicndeJ, n.::plJ;;,,(, or rci1:r1Lli ,\.~1m lim,J LI;, ci,:v,;;, iogt:Jhcr \\ ith all attachments hereto, the 
''Guaram_)(')_ dated as os- Jut:: 11, 2vi:, ;,d:i /;i1(.;;1 by Guunmtor .:o Lender ,.ts required underthe (ittaranty, 
Capitalized terms not d,:;1;,,.x! herein sinL hcL';(; tile rneanings aisigned to such terms in the Credit 
Agreement :md dK Gtw.rantv, a~; !h! c&s(:. ua.y be. 

The under.<Jncc· :'..h nrmil0r in·dJ} certifies k, Lemier as of the date hereof that as of June 30, 
2015 (the !fRr.r.or~i n_g J/0-Jc{): 

1. Finmrciai fn{<mnat/on. As appliuiblc (n!easc chcck_~ppjica,blQbQx, below and inseit the 
applic'"hk_date_bdowJ: 

,,, rx; At,m:l:e .! hcrdc, b ,~;uecrnntors S1,,w,,1cnt of Financial Condition as of June 30, 2015 
(:i,,:.;.;llon 11 (A) ofLhc :~:,:a:«r.ty). 

$ [XJ Att;:1d1d hereto is (i;;;;r;:mt(0r':, Schedule of Contingent Liabilities as of June 30, 2015 
(Section 1 l (B) of the CnarantyL 

~ IXJ AttacL::d ht:reto is <3uarnnter':;; Excess Revtnue over Disbursement Schedule for the 
thdvc ( l 2)-month pcrk,d ended font; 30, 20 l 5 (Section 11 (C) of the Guarnnty). 

The foregoing prtsts.,ts fairly in a11 material respects the financial condition of Guarantor at the 
period presented. 

2. Unencumbered Litpid Assets 1L_Cium.·an.tor. ln resp<ct of Section l 0(i) of the Guaranty, 
Guarantor's Uncrn.:umbcrcd Liquid Assets at all times was, and as of the last day of the semi-annual 
period endillg on June 30,, 21'15 is not Its,;; than (x) Fi Ly MiLion Dollars ($50,000,000) times (y) the 
appHcable Stcp-Dov,n Pr;:rc:;;L,tagt' an th,;: date hereuf 

3, Debt. In respi~,.'.t of Section lCi ii) of the (itnranty, Guarantor's Debt does not exceed the 
requirements thered. 
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4. Net U'or(h of(kanmtor. In respect of Section 1 O(iii) of the Guaranty, the "Net Worth" of 
Guarani or for the period ending on L,ni:; 30, is not less than (Xl Two Billion Five Hundred Million 
($2,500,000,000) Dollar-_; times (y) the applicable Step-Down 1\.Tcentage on the date hereof. 

5. Guarantor kmw>'s ()/no Evcm c,f Default wh:ch would w:ed to be disclosed pursuant to Section 
11 (i)(F) of the Guaranty tl:Jt hus occurred and is c1)ntinuing, except as set forth below: 

"None'' 

6. Al1 of1he repres::ntations and v,ananties made by Guarantor under Section 9(i)-(vi) and Section 
9(ix)-(xxi) of the Guaranty remain true '.H1d com::ct in all rnaieria1 respects as of the date hereof, with the 
same force and effect as irrnade on and as of such da.,e, e.:-:cept (i) as previously disclosed to Lender in 
writing, (ff) as to such represerJadons and warranti.es which spt\cifical1y relate to an earlier date, in which 
case they shail be true and ccmxt in all mmerinl respects as of c;uch date, or (iii) as set forth below: 

"None" 

1N \1/JT>TESS W:HER :oF, Guarantor has executed this Compliance Certificate as of the 
date sot forth above. 
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